# ORACLE APPS DBA CV

In writing an Oracle Apps DBA CV, it is best to have a skills section that would immediately reflect your expertise in Oracle Database Administration. You can impress potential employers by presenting information such as: expertise in Oracle SOA Suite and exceptional skills in installing, configuring, testing, performance tuning, cloning, and maintenance of Oracle technologies. Excellent technical and management skills are important to succeed in this job. Presenting a detailed summary of all your related professional experience as an Oracle Apps DBA would be a great advantage. Make a CV that will stand out by following the sample CV of an Oracle Apps DBA below.

#### Naomi Walker

Ap #192-6158 Lacus. Avenue, Oban, Argyllshire, OK77 7GNDate of Birth:May 5th, 1990 Email:[email] Mobile: 07471 998476 Tel:01825 082180

## **OBJECTIVE:**

My goal as an Oracle Apps DBA is to contribute in achieving corporate goals by imparting my expertise in maintaining an optimally functional and responsive Oracle infrastructure. I aim to utilize the best practices and techniques in systems installation, backup, and recovery of data. I also aim to eliminate setbacks by regular monitoring of systems performance and troubleshooting potential and arising issues. One of my objectives is to keep abreast with the latest Oracle and IT trends and apply it to enhance my performance. If given the opportunity, I would be willing to use my abilities to put forth a positive contribution for the company.

# **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:**

Admirable experience in monitoring Oracle database installation and configuration environment Sound knowledge of various RDBMS technologies and framework Profound knowledge of designing hardware architecture Ability to design new environment with the help of various Oracle technologies Ability to perform investigation as subject matter expert Proficient in SAN technology

# EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS:

BSc (Hons) in Computer Science	oxford	
University of Oxford	September 2008 – July 2011	
A Levels in Computing, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Isle of Man College	Douglas October 2006 – July 2008	
GCSEs: Maths, Physics, Chemistry, English Language	East Ham	
Langdon School	September 2001 – July 2006	

# RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE:

Quant Capital Oracle Apps DBA Redhill July 2012 – Present

- Monitored various Oracle processes for database environment.
- Identified and provided effective resolution as per the required business regulations.
- Maintained and ensured availability of various Oracle applications in critical environment.
- Administered application servers and ensured optimal performance.
- Designed appropriate PL and SQL interface for environment.
- Coordinated with Oracle team and recommended improvement to security issues.

Confio Software	London
Oracle Apps DBA	November 2011 – July 2012
	······································

- Developed and maintained all required database and performed tests on production.
- Planned and maintained database for all Oracle applications.
- Monitored and installed new versions of Oracle tools.
- Maintained control on migration of various programs and recommended changes to database.
- Managed all application design and ensured integrity of information.
- Evaluated designs and ensured compliance to all Oracle application regulations.

# **REFERENCES:**

Fleur Wilson P.O. Box 228, 3827 Volutpat St., Tobermory Oxfordshire, KD2 5XS Mobile: 07758 398804

Myra Cooper P.O. Box 791, 4115 Aliquet Rd., Tobermory Oxfordshire, KD2 5XS Mobile: 07970 088206

[email]

#### Naomi Walker Ap #192-6158 Lacus. Avenue, Oban, Argyllshire, OK77 7GNDate of Birth:May 5th, 1990 Email:[email] Mobile: 07471 998476 Tel:01825 082180

## **OBJECTIVE:**

My goal as an Oracle Apps DBA is to contribute in achieving corporate goals by imparting my expertise in maintaining an optimally functional and responsive Oracle infrastructure. I aim to utilize the best practices and techniques in systems installation, backup, and recovery of data. I also aim to eliminate setbacks by regular monitoring of systems performance and troubleshooting potential and arising issues. One of my objectives is to keep abreast with the latest Oracle and IT trends and apply it to enhance my performance. If given the opportunity, I would be willing to use my abilities to put forth a positive contribution for the company.

## **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS:**

Admirable experience in monitoring Oracle database installation and configuration environment Sound knowledge of various RDBMS technologies and framework Profound knowledge of designing hardware architecture Ability to design new environment with the help of various Oracle technologies Ability to perform investigation as subject matter expert Proficient in SAN technology

# EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS: BSc (Hons) in Computer Science oxford University of Oxford September 2008 – July 2011

A Levels in Computing, Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Isle of Man College

GCSEs: Maths, Physics, Chemistry, English Language Langdon School

## **RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE:**

Quant Capital Oracle Apps DBA

Redhill July 2012 – Present

October 2006 - July 2008

September 2001 – July 2006

Douglas

East Ham

- Monitored various Oracle processes for database environment.
- Identified and provided effective resolution as per the required business regulations.
- Maintained and ensured availability of various Oracle applications in critical environment.
- Administered application servers and ensured optimal performance.
- Designed appropriate PL and SQL interface for environment.
- Coordinated with Oracle team and recommended improvement to security issues.

Confio Software Oracle Apps DBA London November 2011 – July 2012

- Developed and maintained all required database and performed tests on production.
- Planned and maintained database for all Oracle applications.
- Monitored and installed new versions of Oracle tools.
- Maintained control on migration of various programs and recommended changes to database.
- Managed all application design and ensured integrity of information.
- Evaluated designs and ensured compliance to all Oracle application regulations.

# REFERENCES:Fleur WilsonMyra CooperP.O. Box 228, 3827 Volutpat St., TobermoryP.O. Box 791, 4115 Aliquet Rd., Tobermory

P.O. Box 228, 3827 Volutpat St., Tobermory Oxfordshire, KD2 5XS Mobile: 07758 398804 [email] P.O. Box 791, 4115 Aliquet Rd., Tobermory Oxfordshire, KD2 5XS Mobile: 07970 088206 [email]